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REPUBLIC OF KENYA 
THE NATIONAL TREASURY AND ECONOMIC PLANNING 

 

Telegraphic Address: 22921                                                   THE NATIONAL TREASURY 
Finance - Nairobi P.O. BOX 30007 – 00100 
FAX NO. 310833 NAIROBI 

Telephone: +254 2252299 
Website: www.treasury.go.ke 
When Replying Please Quote 
 
Ref: IFPPP/PFF/PPPD/03/2023-2024 22nd  April, 2024 

REF: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES 
FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN FOR THE PPP 
DIRECTORATE. 
RFP NO. IFPPP/PFF/PPPD/03/2023-2024 

 
ADDENDUM II 

 

The National Treasury and Economic Planning, through the Infrastructure Finance and Public 

Private Partnerships Project has issued an addendum to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for 

Provision of Consultancy Services for the Development of a National Infrastructure Plan for 

the PPP Directorate. 

 

S/No Clarification Remarks 

1. It is the Consultant’s understanding that 

one Strategic Environmental and Social 

Assessment (SESA) will be conducted per 

sector (transport, ICT, energy, water). As 

such, 4 SESAs will be conducted. 

 

Please confirm. 

We confirm that a Strategic 

Environmental and Social Assessment 

(SESA) is required for blue infrastructure, 

bringing the total to five assessments. 

2. It is the Consultant’s understanding that 

Equator Principles and OP 4.03 apply 

only to the downstream projects 

Yes, we confirm that the SESAs will be 

carried out in compliance with the 

National Environment Management 

Authority (NEMA) guidelines. 

http://www.treasury.go.ke/
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 and not the National Infrastructure Plan (NIP), to which the SESAs will be 

conducted. As such, the SESAs will be conducted in accordance with the 

National Environment Management Authority (NEMA) guidelines. 

 

Please confirm. 
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Section 2(B) Data sheet (Page No.29) and Form Tech-2: Consultant's 

organization, Page No.41. 

Specific Experience Demonstrate Consultant firm’s experience in 

formulation of national or regional infrastructure plans with global 

experience in key economic and social infrastructural sectors, including 

Roads, Ports/ Maritime, Airports, Energy, Water / Sanitation, Solid Waste, 

Telecommunications/ICT, Health, Education, Blue economy, Logistics, 

Climate Infrastructure, Agriculture/Forestry, Fisheries, Coastal/River 

protection, etc. B - Consultant's Experience 1. List only previous similar 

assignments successfully completed in the last Three (3) years. (Page 

No.41). 

 

We request you to kindly clarify whether experience of assignments 

completed in only last 3 years shall be considered for evaluation on Page 

No.41. As there is no mention of this threshold in Section 2(B) Data sheet, 

Page No.29, under the Criteria, sub-criteria, and point system for the 

evaluation of the technical proposals in specific experience it is not 

specifically mentioned. Request you to clarify. In case experience of 

assignments completed in only last 3 years is getting be considered for 

evaluation, request you to relax this criterion from 3 years to at least 10 

years and substantially completed projects also to be considered for 

evaluation. 

 

Relaxation of this criteria from 3 years to at least 10 years is relevant as 

preparation and implementation of these national and regional level 

strategic plans are evolving through last decade and substantial experience 

of the same is relevant for this assignment. 

 

The criteria remains unchanged. 
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Section 2(B) Data sheet (Page No.30) 

C) Qualification and competence of key staff for this assignment: i) Team 

Leader(s) – Economist, Infrastructure/Project Finance Expert, Business 

Administration (15) 

We request you to kindly clarify whether we have to propose multiple 

CVs for Team Leader position as it is represented as “Team Leader(s)”, (s) 

can be read as plural. 

Clarity on multiple CVs are required or not for this key position as (s) can 

be read as plural. If yes, how the scoring will be envisaged? 

 

Please submit a single CV. 
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Section 2(B) Data sheet (Page No.30) 

Team Lead (15 marks) Relevant Professional Experience (7 Marks) - At 

least 20 years’ professional experience in infrastructure planning, project 

finance, project Management. 

We request you to kindly relax the criteria to at least 15 years’ 

professional experience in infrastructure planning, project finance, project 

management. 

In order to provide multiple CVs (if applicable as per above point) request 

you to relax the criteria. 

 

Please submit a single CV. 
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The tender closing date has been rescheduled from 16th April 2024 to 

03rd May, 2024 at 11:00 AM. 

We request you to kindly extend the tender closing date by at least two 

weeks. 

 

The tender closing date 

remains 03
rd
 May, 2024 at 

11:00 AM. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

HEAD, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

FOR: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY/THE NATIONAL TREASURY 


